1 FEBRUARY 2019 AT 10.50

NOTICE TO GLASTON CORPORATION'S EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

Notice is given to the shareholders of Glaston Corporation to the Extraordinary General Meeting to be held on Tuesday 26 February 2019 at 9.00 at Kansallissali at the address of Aleksanterinkatu 44, Helsinki, Finland. The reception of persons who have registered for the meeting and the distribution of voting ballots will commence at 8.30.

A. Matters on the agenda of the Extraordinary General Meeting

At the General Meeting, the following matters will be considered:

- 1. Opening of the meeting
- 2. Calling the meeting to order
- 3. Election of persons to scrutinise the minutes and to supervise the counting of votes
- 4. Recording the legality of the meeting
- 5. Recording the attendance at the meeting and the list of votes
- 6. Proposal of the Board of Directors to carry out a reverse share split pursuant to Chapter 15, Section 9 of the Companies Act and thereto related redemption of shares in deviation from the proportional shareholdings of the shareholders

The Board of Directors of Glaston Corporation (hereinafter "Glaston" or the "Company") proposes to the Extraordinary General Meeting that the General Meeting resolve that the number of shares in Glaston be reduced without reducing the share capital by merging each five shares in the Company to one share by means of the procedure provided in Chapter 15, Section 9 of the Limited Liability Companies Act (624/2006, as amended, the "Companies Act"). The purpose of merging the shares is to increase interest in the Company's share, to facilitate trade in the shares, and to increase flexibility in connection with a possible distribution of funds. The Board of Directors thus holds that merging the shares is in the interest of the Company and all of its shareholders and that the Company therefore has a weighty financial reason for the reverse share split and the related redemption of shares. The reverse share split does not affect the Company's equity.

The Board of Directors proposes that the reverse share split be carried out by redeeming without compensation, in deviation from the proportional shareholdings of shareholders as set out in the Chapter 15, Section 9 of the Companies Act, from every shareholder a number of shares corresponding to the result of multiplying the number of shares on each book-entry account on the reverse split date by a coefficient of 4/5, i.e., for each existing five shares, four shares will be redeemed. The number of shares owned by each shareholder will be determined separately for each book-entry account. In order to avoid share fractions, the number of shares redeemed from each shareholder will, if necessary, be rounded up to the nearest whole share.

The fractions of shares redeemed due to the rounding-up will be paid to the respective shareholders in cash as detailed below. If a shareholder owns less than five shares, all of the shares owned by the shareholder in the Company will be redeemed. In such an event, the shares will be sold on behalf of the



shareholder and the proceeds from the sale will be paid to the shareholder in the same way as the proceeds acquired from the sale of the fractions of shares redeemed due to the rounding-up. In other respects, the redemption will be carried out without compensation.

The shares redeemed without compensation as part of the reverse share split will be cancelled immediately in connection with the redemption, with the exception of the aforementioned fractions of shares redeemed due to the rounding-up. Taking into account the cancellation of the Company's shares prior to the reverse share split as described below, based on the situation on the date of this notice to the General Meeting, the total amount of shares to be redeemed without compensation and cancelled immediately is a maximum of 154,906,508, excluding the fractions of shares redeemed due to the rounding-up.

The fractions of shares to be redeemed due to the rounding-up will be merged and sold without delay on the Nasdaq Helsinki Ltd ("Nasdaq Helsinki") securities exchange on behalf of the respective shareholders. The proceeds acquired from the sale will be paid to the shareholders in proportion to the difference between the number of shares redeemed from each shareholder and the number of shares that would be redeemed without the rounding-up. Interest will be paid on the proceeds for the period between the redemption and the time of payment of the proceeds pursuant to the applicable reference rate within the meaning of Section 12 of the Interest Act (633/1982, as amended).

The reverse split date, on the basis of which the shareholders' right to proceeds acquired from the sale of shares redeemed due to the rounding-up is determined, is 28 February 2019. The reverse share split will be executed in the book-entry system after the close of trading on the reverse split date. The cancellation of shares and the new total number of shares in the Company will be evidenced in the Trade Register on or about 1 March 2019 at the latest. Trading with the new total number of the Company's shares will commence on Nasdaq Helsinki with a new ISIN code on or about 1 March 2019. Proceeds acquired from the shares sold due to the rounding-up will be paid to shareholders entitled thereto on or about 8 March 2019. If necessary, the trading with the Company's share on Nasdaq Helsinki shall be temporarily interrupted in order to perform necessary technical measures in the trading facility after the reverse split date.

Before carrying out the reverse share split, the Company will, if necessary cancel such number of its shares upon request or consent by one or several shareholders that the total number of issued shares in the Company will be divisible by five before the reverse share split. Based on the total number of registered shares in the Company as on the date of this notice to the general meeting, the Company has resolved to cancel one of its shares at the request of a shareholder. This cancellation and thereto-related reduction in the total number of shares in the Company will be filed for registration without delay.

The Board of Directors also proposes to the Extraordinary General Meeting that the General Meeting resolve to amend the authorisation given by the Annual General Meeting on 10 April 2018 on the issuance of shares as well as the issuance of option rights and other special rights entitling to shares in such manner that the reverse share split is taken into account therein in the above-mentioned proportion so that the authorisation would comprise a total of a maximum of 4 000 000 shares, which corresponds to approximately 10 per cent of the shares in the Company following the registration of the reverse share split.

If implemented, the arrangement will not require any measures from shareholders.

7. Decisions required by the Transaction (defined below) on the share issue authorisations to be granted to the Board of Directors

In accordance with the stock exchange release published on 25 January 2019, Glaston has signed an agreement to acquire Swiss Bystronic Maschinen AG and German Bystronic Lenhardt GmbH, as well as the subsidiaries owned by them, by means of a share acquisition from Conzzeta AG and Conzzeta Holding Deutschland AG for an enterprise value of EUR 68 million (the "**Transaction**"). By the



Transaction, Glaston strengthens its positions as one of the leading players in the glass processing technology market and expands its offering in glass processing technologies for the architectural, automotive and display markets. To finance part of the Transaction, the Company has negotiated with certain of its existing shareholders on a directed share issue of approximately EUR 15,000,000 (the "Directed Share Issue") and on a share issue of approximately EUR 32,000,000 pursuant to the shareholders' pre-emptive subscription right (the "Rights Issue").

The Transaction is conditional, among other things, on the granting of the required share issue authorisations to the Board of Directors by the Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company as well as obtaining the regulatory approvals required by the completion of the Transaction. The Transaction has been described in more detail in the Company's stock exchange release published on 25 January 2019. Closing of the Transaction is expected by the end of the first quarter of 2019. The Directed Share Issue is intended to be completed in connection with closing of the Transaction, and the Rights Issue is expected to be launched during the second quarter of 2019.

In order to carry out the Transaction, the Board of Directors of the Company proposes to the Extraordinary General Meeting that the Board of Directors be authorised to resolve on the Directed Share Issue and, conditional upon the completion of the Transaction, on the Rights Issue in the manner presented in more detail in items 7(a) - 7(b) below. The proposals of the Board of Directors set forth in the mentioned items form one entity, the adoption of which requires the adoption of both individual items by a single decision.

The Company's existing shareholders AC Invest Eight B.V., Hymy Lahtinen Oy, Ilmarinen Mutual Pension Insurance Company, and Varma Mutual Pension Insurance Company, together representing approximately 43.4 per cent of all the shares and votes in the Company (the "**Anchor Investors**"), have, provided that certain conditions are met, irrevocably undertaken to support the presented proposals and to subscribe for shares in the Directed Share Issue and, with the exception of Ilmarinen, in the Rights Issue.

7(a) Authorising the Board of Directors to decide on the Directed Share Issue

The Board of Directors proposes to the Extraordinary General Meeting that the Board of Directors be authorised to resolve on the issuance of new shares or treasury shares held by the Company by way of a directed share issue, in derogation from the shareholders' pre-emptive subscription right. The proceeds received by the Company as a result of the Directed Share Issue will be used to finance part of the Transaction, wherefore the Company has a weighty financial reason to derogate from the shareholders' pre-emptive subscription right.

The issued shares will be offered for subscription to the Anchor Investors in accordance with their respective subscription undertakings. The total number of shares issued in the Directed Share Issue may not exceed 38,000,000, which corresponds to approximately 19.6 per cent of all the existing shares in Glaston, and would correspond to approximately 16.4 per cent of all the shares in Glaston following the completion of the Directed Share Issue. For the avoidance of doubt, it is noted that the effect of the reverse share split set out in item 6 above on the quantity of shares has not been taken into account in this proposed maximum number of shares subject to the authorisation. In the event the General Meeting approves the reverse share split pursuant to the proposal of the Board of Directors, the number of shares covered by the authorisation shall be decreased so that the authorisation shall apply to a total maximum of 7,600,000 shares. In the event the General Meeting resolves to approve the reverse share split applying other reverse split ratio than the one proposed in item 6 above, the authorisation regarding the Directed Share Issue shall be amended so that it corresponds to a number of shares that is approximately equal to a maximum of 19.6 per cent of the total number of shares immediately after the completion of the reverse share split.

The subscription price is EUR 0.405 per share, which corresponds to the volume-weighted average price of the Glaston share on Nasdaq Helsinki in the five trading days immediately preceding the



announcement of the Transaction. For the avoidance of doubt, it is noted that in the event the General Meeting approves the reverse share split pursuant to the proposal of the Board of Directors in item 6 above or if the General Meeting resolves to approve the reverse share split applying other reverse split ratio than the one proposed in the said item, the subscription price per share used in the Directed Share Issue shall be adjusted accordingly. The Board of Directors decides on all other terms and conditions of the Directed Share Issue. The registration of the new shares issued in the Directed Share Issue is conditional upon the completion of the Transaction.

The authorisation is valid until 31 December 2019. If the Extraordinary General Meeting decides to approve the proposed authorisation, it will not revoke the authorisation granted to the Board of Directors by the Annual General Meeting on 10 April 2018 on the issuance of shares as amended above in item 6.

Glaston will apply for the listing of the shares issued in the Directed Share Issue on the official list of Nasdaq Helsinki as soon as possible following the completion of the Directed Share Issue and the Transaction.

7(b) Authorising the Board of Directors to decide on the Rights Issue

The Board of Directors proposes to the Extraordinary General Meeting that the Board of Directors be authorised to resolve on the issuance of new shares or treasury shares held by the Company pursuant to the shareholders' pre-emptive subscription right in such manner that the shareholders have a primary right to subscribe for new shares pro rata to their existing holding in the Company. The proceeds received by the Company as a result of the Rights Issue will be used to finance part of the Transaction.

The total number of shares issued in the Rights Issue may not exceed 230,000,000. For the avoidance of doubt, it is noted that the effect of the reverse share split set out in item 6 above on the quantity of shares has not been taken into account in this proposed maximum number of shares subject to the authorisation. In the event the General Meeting approves the reverse share split pursuant to the proposal of the Board of Directors, the number of shares covered by the authorisation shall be decreased so that the authorisation shall apply to a total maximum of 46,000,000 shares. In the event the General Meeting resolves to approve the reverse share split applying other reverse split ratio than the one proposed in item 6 above, the authorisation regarding the Rights Issue shall be amended so that the number of shares mentioned above, i.e. 230,000,000, is divided by the ratio applied in the reverse share split and rounded down, if necessary, to the nearest whole share.

The authorisation includes the right of the Board of Directors to, in a possible secondary subscription, resolve upon the allocation of shares that at the end of the subscription period of the Rights Issue may remain unsubscribed for pursuant to the shareholders' pre-emptive subscription right to parties determined by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors decides on all other terms and conditions of the Rights Issue, including the subscription and payment period, the grounds for determining the subscription price and the subscription price as well as that the subscription price may also be paid fully or in part with assets other than money.

The authorisation is valid until 30 April 2020. If the Extraordinary General Meeting decides to approve the proposed authorisation, it will not revoke the authorisation granted to the Board of Directors by the Annual General Meeting on 10 April 2018 on the issuance of shares as amended above in item 6, nor the share issue authorisation set forth above in item 7(a).

Glaston will apply for the listing of the shares issued in the Rights Issue on the official list of Nasdaq Helsinki as soon as possible following the completion of the Rights Issue in the manner set out in the prospectus to be published in connection with the Rights Issue.

8. Closing of the meeting



B. Documents of the General Meeting

The above-mentioned resolution proposals relating to the agenda of the General Meeting as well as this notice are available on Glaston Corporation's website at www.glaston.net. Glaston Corporation's (i) financial statements, report of the Board of Directors, and auditor's report as well as the consolidated financial statements for 2017, (ii) interim report for the third quarter in 2018, and (iii) the Board of Directors' statement on the events that have occurred after the Q3 interim report and that have a material effect on the status of the company, will be available on the mentioned website no later than 5 February 2019. The resolution proposals and other above-mentioned documents are also available at the General Meeting, and copies of these documents and of this notice will be sent to shareholders upon request.

The minutes of the General Meeting will be available on the above-mentioned website as of no later than 12 March 2019.

C. Instructions for the participants in the General Meeting

1. Right to participate and registration

Each shareholder, who is on the record date of the General Meeting, 14 February 2019, is registered in the shareholders' register of the Company held by Euroclear Finland Ltd, has the right to participate in the General Meeting. A shareholder whose shares are registered on his/her personal Finnish book-entry account is registered in the shareholders' register of the Company.

A shareholder, who wants to participate in the General Meeting, shall register for the meeting no later than 21 February 2019 at 10.00 a.m.. Such notice can be given:

- on Glaston Corporation's website <u>www.glaston.net</u>
- by email agneta.selroos@glaston.net
- by telephone +358 10 500 6105, Monday through Friday between 9.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m.; or by regular mail to the address Glaston Corporation, Lönnrotinkatu 11, 00120 Helsinki, Finland.

In connection with the registration, a shareholder shall notify his/her name, personal identification number / business identification number, address, telephone number, and the name of a possible assistant or proxy representative and the personal identification number of the proxy representative. The personal data given by shareholders to Glaston Corporation is used only in connection with the General Meeting and with the processing of the related necessary registrations.

Pursuant to Chapter 5, Section 25 of the Companies Act, a shareholder who is present at the General Meeting has the right to request information with respect to the matters to be considered at the meeting.

2. Holder of nominee-registered shares

A holder of nominee registered shares has the right to participate in the General Meeting by virtue of such shares, based on which he/she on the record date of the Extraordinary General Meeting, 14 February 2019, would be entitled to be registered in the shareholders' register of the Company held by Euroclear Finland Ltd. The right to participate in the General Meeting requires, in addition, that the shareholder on the basis of such shares has been registered into the temporary shareholders' register held by Euroclear Finland Ltd by 21 February 2019 at 10:00 a.m., at the latest. As regards nominee registered shares, this constitutes due registration for the General Meeting.

A holder of nominee-registered shares is advised to request necessary instructions regarding the registration in the temporary shareholders' register of the Company, the issuing of proxy documents, and registration for the General Meeting from his/her custodian bank in good time.



The account management organisation of the custodian bank has to register a holder of nomineeregistered shares who wants to participate in the Extraordinary General Meeting into the temporary shareholders' register of the Company at the latest by the time stated above.

3. Proxy representative and powers of attorney

A shareholder may participate in the General Meeting by way of proxy representation.

A proxy representative shall produce a dated proxy document or otherwise in a reliable manner demonstrate his/her right to represent the shareholder. If a shareholder participates in the General Meeting by means of several proxy representatives representing the shareholder with shares at different securities accounts, the shares by which each proxy representative represents the shareholder shall be identified in connection with the registration for the General Meeting.

Possible proxy documents should be delivered in originals to Glaston Corporation, Lönnrotinkatu 11, 00120 Helsinki, Finland before the last date for registration.

4. Other information

On this date of notice to the General Meeting, the total number of shares and votes in Glaston Corporation is 193,633,136.

Helsinki, 1 February 2019

GLASTON CORPORATION
Board of Directors

For further information, please contact:

Päivi Lindqvist, Chief Financial Officer, Glaston Corporation, tel. +358 10 500 500

GLASTON CORPORATION

Joséphine Mickwitz, VP, IR, Communications and Marketing, tel. +358 10 500 5070

Glaston Corporation

Glaston is a frontrunner in glass processing technologies and services. We respond globally to the most demanding glass processing needs of the architectural, solar, appliance and automotive industries. Additionally, we utilise emerging technologies that integrate intelligence and sustainability to glass. We are committed to providing our clients with both the best know-how and the latest technologies in glass processing. Glaston's shares (GLA1V) are listed on NASDAQ Helsinki Ltd. Further information is available at www.glaston.net.

Distribution: Nasdaq Helsinki Ltd, key media, www.glaston.net

IMPORTANT NOTICE

These materials are not an offer for sale of securities in the United States. Securities may not be sold in the United States absent registration with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission or an exemption from registration under the U.S. Securities Act of 1933, as amended. Glaston does not intend to register any part of the rights offering in the United States or to conduct a public offering of securities in the United States.

